

Ian I. McMillan
Box 63
Shandon, California

April 23, 1953

Mr. W. p. Wreden,
1105 El Valporiso
San Mateo, California

Dear Bill:

Ed remarked recently that you are interested in a controversy that has developed in connection with the conservation of condors and that you might give us a hand in getting a bad situation under control again.

At present there is a temporary halt in the attempts to capture the birds due to our opposition, and legislative action has provided that no further permits will be granted.

However the present permit runs throughout this year and after June 1. will again be valid. In the enclosed correspondence you will note the extremes to which this zoo outfit will go if not stopped.

If you should be interested in taking action in this matter I would advise a conference with Carl Wente of San Francisco who is a member of the Fish and Game Commission. Anything you can do will be appreciated.

Sincerely, Ian I. McMillan